Elmer, Linda

UL e L D B N AR T S E L RS NS S P B R R S TR S A Sk s e S N e st
From: Owczarski, Jim
Sent: Thursday, July 02, 2020 3:25 PM
To: Elmer, Linda
Subject: RE: Did you ever hear back from the OCA re. the legality/enforceability of 1908287

It is legal and enforceable.
They want some language tweaks that the LRB is working on.

Jim

Jim Owczarski, CMC
City Clerk
(414)-286-2998
(@mkeclerk

From: Elmer, Linda

Sent: Thursday, July 02, 2020 2:18 PM

To: Owczarski, Jim

Subject: Did you ever hear back from the OCA re. the legality/enforceability of 190828?

Minority Impact Statement?
Thanks -

Linda Elmer

Staff Assistant

City of Milwaukee

200 E. Wells St.
Milwaukee, W1 53202
lelmer@milwaukee.gov
414-286-2231




